

Std - 2nd Revision

+ + + + =



PHOENIX PUBLIC SCHOOL

ISANPUR, AHMEDABAD - 382443.

DATE :	SUBJECT :	Roll No. :
STD. :	Suppl. No. :	Supervisor's Sign./

English Grammar

Tick the correct option:

- The group of words which makes complete sense is known as _____
 (a) sentence (b) noun (c) verb
- The full form of hasn't _____
 (a) have not (b) had not (c) has not
- _____ teachers
 (a) much (b) many (c) a little
- Noun, which can you count are called _____
 (a) Countable noun (b) Uncountable noun (c) none of these
- 'To', 'Too' and 'Two' are the _____
 (a) preposition (b) gender (c) Noun
- A full stop (.) must be placed at the _____ of the sentence.
 (a) starting (b) end (c) middle

$$\square + \square + \square + \square + \square = \square$$

7. Short form of 'aren't' is _____
(a) are'nt (b) aarent (c) ~~aren't~~
8. The female of brother is _____
(a) ~~Sister~~ (b) mother (c) daughter
9. The singular form of feet is _____
(a) hand (b) foot (c) none of these
10. The sentence must begin with a _____ letters.
(a) small (b) ~~Capital~~ (c) none of these
11. Milk, Sugar and water are the _____
(a) verb (b) ~~Uncountable noun~~ (c) Pronoun
12. I have _____ hands.
(a) ~~two~~ (b) too (c) to
13. The grouping of nouns as male and female is called _____
(a) Pronoun (b) Preposition (c) ~~gender~~
14. The words which are used in place of nouns are called _____
(a) ~~Pronoun~~ (b) noun (c) none of these
15. The Opposite of 'big' is _____
(a) thin (b) ~~small~~ (c) short
16. Boy and brothers are _____ gender.
(a) Female (b) Common (c) ~~male~~

$$\square + \square + \square + \square + \square = \square$$

17. The sentence must begin with a _____ letter.
(a) small (b) capital (c) none of these

18. Everything that has a name is called _____.
(a) Pronoun (b) noun (c) gender

19. 'To', 'Too' and 'Two' are the _____.
(a) Preposition (b) gender (c) noun

20. Noun, which you cannot count are called _____.
(a) countable noun (b) uncountable noun (c) none of these

21. The male of mother is _____.
(a) sister (b) son (c) father

22. Girl and sister are _____.
(a) male (b) female (c) common

23. The opposite word of 'new' is _____.
(a) old (b) sad (c) bad

24. I am going _____ market.
(a) two (b) too (c) to

25. Mother and girl are _____ gender.
(a) female (b) male (c) common

+ + + + =

Q2. Write the gender.

1. father - mother
2. uncle - aunt
3. brother - sister
4. boy - girl
5. son - daughter
6. man - woman
7. husband - wife
8. king - queen
9. prince - princess
10. gentleman - lady

Q3. Give the plurals

- | | |
|-----------------|--------------------|
| 1. wife - wives | 6. diary - diaries |
| 2. boy - boys | 7. brush - brushes |
| 3. foot - feet | 8. man - men |
| 4. mouse - mice | 9. pen - pens |
| 5. day - days | 10. woman - women |

Q4. Underline the preposition in the following sentence.

1. The lady sat beside the boy.
2. The painter climbed up the ladder.
3. There is a glass on the table.
4. There is a box under the jug.
5. The clothes are inside the cupboard.
6. The clock is above the bed.
7. Balloon is in the box.



PHOENIX PUBLIC SCHOOL

ISANPUR, AHMEDABAD - 382443.

DATE:	SUBJECT:	Roll No.:
STD.:	Suppl. No.:	Supervisor's Sign./

Q5. Match the following Opposite words.

- | A | B |
|----------|-----------|
| 1. Cold | Shoat (4) |
| 2. Good | blunt (5) |
| 3. hard | hot (1) |
| 4. long | poor (6) |
| 5. Sharp | dirty (7) |
| 6. rich | small (8) |
| 7. Clean | bad (2) |
| 8. big | soft (3) |

Q6. Rewrite the following sentences by changing the gender.

1. The man and the boy have gone to the market.
Ans The woman and the girl have gone to the market.

2. The king spoke to the minister.
Ans The queen spoke to the minister.

3. My mother is older than my gunt.
Ans My father is older than my uncle.

4. Vijay's grand father came to the school today.
Ans Vijay's grand mother came to the school today.

$$\square + \square + \square + \square + \square = \square$$

5. The actress is dancing very well.

Ans The actor is dancing very well.

6. His nephew gave him a beautiful watch.

Ans His niece gave him a beautiful watch.

7. The princess wanted to run away from the palace.

Ans The prince wanted to run away from the palace.

Q7. Fill in the blanks with in, on, under, above, between.

1. The pen is under the table.

2. Balloon is between the box and the chair.

3. The clock is above the bed.

4. The ball is on the table.

5. Balloon is in the box.

6. The Pot is below the window.

7. Balloon is behind her back.

Q8. Rewrite the following sentences using suitable pronouns.

1. Puja and Poojam are eating Pizzas.

Ans They are eating pizzas.

2. Vishal takes the bus to school.

Ans It takes the bus to school.

3. The girl is smiling.

Ans She is smiling.

$$\square + \square + \square + \square + \square = \square$$

4. The box is on the table.

Ans It is on the table.

5. Sheela is going to sing today.

Ans She is going to sing today.

6. Mr. Gupta has a big house.

Ans He has a big house.

7. The dog barks at the car.

Ans It barks at the car.

Q9. Compo : Myself or My school

Myself

1. ~~My name is~~

2. ~~I study in class 2~~

Refer to notebook